BARNSTEAD OLD HOME DAY COMMITTEE MEETING THURSDAY, APRIL 13, 2023 7:00 P.M. BARNSTEAD TOWN HALL

MEETING MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER: 7pm

- 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: All present participated in the Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. ROLL CALL: Hilary Henry, Priscilla Tiede, Andrew Sylvester, Erin Stone, Ann Philbrick, Barbara Comtois, Nancy Carr, Ed Tasker
- 4. SWEAR IN MEMBERS: The appointment forms were not available at this meeting
- 5. MEETING MINUTES: 3/30/2023. The minutes were not available for this meeting.

6. OLD BUSINESS:

- a. Confirm location: the location at the time of this meeting had not been confirmed but it seemed likely it would be at the Parade Grounds. We were still waiting for approval from the Parade Church
- b. List of Events was handed out to everyone. It still needed to be submitted to Karen for review in terms of insurance. Some additional event ideas were added such as Hulu Hoops, Rock Climbing Wall, Art Show, Kids Bike Parade, Bee Keeping Demonstrations, Farrier/Metalsmithing Demonstration, Turtle Races, Bake Sale, Fish and Game Display and 5K Road Race.
- c. Booklet Design: Erin will be working with Granite Image on the booklet design. The advertising form is competed and sent out to members and shared on social media. Forms have already been coming in. The Form is also on the town website: https://www.barnstead.org/sites/g/files/vyhlif6991/f/uploads/advertising form

https://www.barnstead.org/sites/g/files/vyhlif6991/f/uploads/advertising_form .pdf

- d. Priscilla will be working with the American Legion and also has submitted artwork for the event design (attached to this email). She has also agreed to reach out to Fire Dept. (canine demonstraction?), Road Agent, Police Dept, Masons and a few other clubs
- e. Barbara will reach out to the Farm Bureau about sharing the event and other resources they might have. She will also look into Bee Keepers.
- f. Nancy will reach out to Colleen Smith to see if she interested in organizing the 5K road race. She will also reach out to Parks and Rec.
- g. Hilary will follow up with the Art Show and see if Salty Dog would like to be a judge.
- h. We need a band for the event. It was suggested that we look into Rockin' Daddy O's. We will need at least 2 bands. Chris Bonoli?

- i. Citizen of The Year: it was unanimous that this would be at this event.
- j. Someone will need to reach out to the Parade Church about Tables and Chairs
- k. The request to use the Parade Fire Department has been initiated, thanks to Andy.
- 1. Will the Fire Department be hosting a Breakfast?
- m. Will the Snowmobile Club be hosting Dinner?
- n. Who knows where we can rent a Rock Climbing Wall?
- o. In the space above Park and Rec there is a Mini Golf Course and the Kids Lock Up
- **p.** Jeremy Charet will be out of town for the event but is happy to help organize a car show
- q. Donations:
 - i. Sissy Sweets
 - ii. Barnstead Motorsports
 - iii. OSG Paintball
 - iv. Suncook River Brewery (Former JJ's)
 - v. Local Farms
- r. Art Show: host artwork at Library and move artwork to the event to give ribbons to the winners
- s. Ann Philbrick will be working with getting the Porta-Potties
- t. It was suggested that Gunner has a sound system and would be someone to do the announcing. Who will be reaching out to him? Master of Ceremony?
- u. We need to get information from the Fire Department on trash cans, closing the circle during the event and layout of vendors.
- v. Other resources for volunteers will be Boy and Girl Scouts, High School Robotics and Equestrian Clubs, etc. Will someone create a flyer to share at the schools?
- 7. ADJOURN: the meeting was adjourned at 8:30pm